
January 16, 2024  
City Commission Room, 701 N. Jefferson, Junction City KS 66441 

 
Mayor Pat Landes 

Vice Mayor Ronna Larson 
Commissioner Jeff Underhill 

Commissioner Al Gordon 
Commissioner Richard Pinaire 

City Manager Allen Dinkel 
City Attorney Britain Stites 
City Clerk Tammy Melton 

Finance Director Lindsay Miller  
 

1. 7:00 P.M. - CALL TO ORDER:   
  a. Pledge of Allegiance. 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  The Commission requests that comments be limited to a 

maximum of five minutes for each person. Please state your name and address for 
the record. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  All items listed are considered to be routine by the City 
Commission and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Commissioner so requests, in which event the 
item will be removed from consent status and considered in its normal sequence on 
the agenda. 

  

a. Consideration of Appropriation Ordinance A-2 dated – January 2nd, 2024 – 
January 12th, 2024, in the amount of $1,145,926.30 and pre-approval for items 
listed below in the amount $620,688.21. (p.3) 
 
Dart Points LLC $376.80, Emilynn Smiley $14.00, Joshua Douglass $3,229.16, 
Kansas Dept of Transportation $85,232.22, Kansas State Treasurer $3,730.18, 
Kaw Valley Engineering $143,398.65, Municipal Emergency Services $980.39, 
Naval Surface Warfare Center $4,500.00, Nomic Networks INC $1,632.00, 
Tatiana Ferracioli-Silva $180.00, Underground Vaults & Storage $30.00, Veolia 
Water North America $319,185.19, Zoll Medical Corporation $40,044.41, & 
Dorothy Bramlage Library $18,155.21. 

  b. Consideration of December 2023 ambulance contractual obligation adjustments 
for $18,480.88 & bad debt adjustments for $25,428.00. (p.21) 

  c. Consideration of the City Commission Minutes for the January 2nd, 2024 
Meeting. (p.22) 

  d. Consideration of the request to appoint Police Chief Lamb & Fire Chief Lankas 
to the 911 Board as the City of Junction City representatives. (p.26) 

  e. Consideration of the request to consume alcohol in the Municipal Building Gym 
on the evening of March 1st, 2024 for the Geary County Crime Stoppers Law 

Page 1 of 138



Enforcement Apprecation Banquet. (p.27) 

  
f. Consideration of the request from Junction City First United Methodist Church to 

reserve Heritage Park for their 3rd Annual Easter Egg-Stravaganza on March 
30th, 2024 & April 6th, 2024 in case of weather with a fee waiver. (p.28) 

4. NEW BUSINESS:   

  a. Consideration of the Amendment to the Agreement for Engineering Services 
with HDR Engineering, Inc. (p.30) 

  b. Evaluation of Water & Waste Water Plants. (p.37) 

  c. Discussion on Agreement between the City of Junction City & Geary County 
regarding Emergency Medical Services (EMS). (p.107) 

  d. Discussion on a structure located at 122 West 14th Street. (p.119) 

  
e. Consideration of the Award of Bid for the Storm Water Improvements on K-18 

Near Spring Valley Road to J & K Contracting LC in the amount of $227,148.00. 
(p.134) 

5. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS & COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
6. STAFF COMMENTS:   
7. ADJOURNMENT:   
 

Page 2 of 138



City of Junction City 

                              City Commission

                                Agenda Memo
January 11, 2024

From: Libbi Hamilton, Customer Service Manager

To: City Commissioners

Subject: Consideration of Appropriation Ordinance A-2 dated – January 2, 2024 – January 
12, 2024, in the amount of $1,145,926.30 and pre-approval for items listed below 
in the amount $620,688.21

 Background:   Attached is a Listing and Checks - Appropriations for January 2, 2024 – January 12, 
2024

Appropriations January 2, 2024 – January 12, 2024

ACH Payment or Payments due before next meeting –Total $620,688.21

Dart Points LLC $376.80
Emilynn Smiley $14.00
Joshua Douglass $ 3,229.16
Kansas Dept of Transportation $85,232.22
Kansas State Treasurer $3,730.18
Kaw Valley Engineering $143,398.65
Municipal Emergency Services $980.39
Naval Surface Warfare Center $4,500.00
Nomic Networks INC $1,632.00
Tatiana Ferracioli-Silva $180.00
Underground Vaults & Storage $30.00
Veolia Water North America $319,185.19
Zoll Medical Corporation $40,044.41
Dorothy Bramlage Library $18,155.21

Page 3 of 138



1/12/2024 8:55:56 AM Page 1 of 10

Appropriations 01/02/24-01/12/24
Junction City, KS By Fund

Post Dates 1/2/2024 - 1/12/2024

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND

Vendor: 043380 - ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

-1.60CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PD LIFE01/12/2024CM0001109ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

14.40CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PD LIFE01/12/2024INV0028913ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

5.41ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE BE…01/12/2024INV0028914ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

258.24CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PD LIFE01/12/2024INV0028944ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

601.44ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE BE…01/12/2024INV0028945ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

1.60CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PD LIFE01/12/2024INV0028999ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

Vendor 043380 - ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE Total: 879.49

Vendor: 03161 - ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITY

-4.50CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PAID S…01/12/2024CM0001118ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISAB…

34.27CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PAID S…01/12/2024INV0028930ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISAB…

698.39CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PAID S…01/12/2024INV0028988ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISAB…

4.50CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PAID S…01/12/2024INV0029008ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISAB…

Vendor 03161 - ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITY Total: 732.66

Vendor: 066230 - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

1.56AFLAC01/12/2024INV0028915AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

122.43AFLAC BEFORE TAX01/12/2024INV0028916AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

261.16AFLAC01/12/2024INV0028946AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

1,202.31AFLAC BEFORE TAX01/12/2024INV0028947AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

Vendor 066230 - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY Total: 1,587.46

Vendor: 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC

-418.15BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024CM0001110BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

-35.07BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024CM0001111BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

70.14BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028917BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

438.10BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028918BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

38.23BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028919BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

767.22BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028920BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

637.56BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028921BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

209.16BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028922BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

648.56BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028923BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

55.32BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028924BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

88.90BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028925BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

120.91BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028948BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

2,395.74BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028949BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

3,763.35BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028950BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

569.90BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028951BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

530.98BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028952BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

1,324.82BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028953BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

438.10BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028954BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

1,599.08BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028955BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

523.41BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028956BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

6,330.10BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028957BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

2,058.82BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028958BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

9,839.68BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028959BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

3,137.40BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028960BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

1,511.82BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028961BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

2,741.55BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028962BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

6,485.60BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028963BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

2,035.78BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028964BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

1,433.07BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028965BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

418.15BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0029000BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

Page 4 of 138



Appropriations 01/02/24-01/12/24   Post Dates: 1/2/2024 - 1/12/2024

1/12/2024 8:55:56 AM Page 2 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name

35.07BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0029001BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

Vendor 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC Total: 49,793.30

Vendor: 044005 - CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 1074334

-41.67FLEX SPENDING-107433401/12/2024CM0001115CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING AC…

239.58FLEX SPENDING-107433401/12/2024INV0028926CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING AC…

3,073.22FLEX SPENDING-107433401/12/2024INV0028972CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING AC…

41.67FLEX SPENDING-107433401/12/2024INV0029005CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING AC…

Vendor 044005 - CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 1074334 Total: 3,312.80

Vendor: 012130 - CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

8.50TELEPHONE REIMBURSEMENT01/12/2024INV0028966CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

20.00CITY OF JUNCTION CITY (G-FEE)01/12/2024INV0028973CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

175.58TELEPHONE REIMBURSEMENT01/12/2024INV0028987CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

Vendor 012130 - CITY OF JUNCTION CITY Total: 204.08

Vendor: 04069 - CLARKE, SHONTAY MICHAEL

75.00CLARKE, SHONTAY MICHAEL01/10/2024INV0029026CLARKE, SHONTAY MICHAEL

Vendor 04069 - CLARKE, SHONTAY MICHAEL Total: 75.00

Vendor: 04064 - DEIRDRE CHANTELLE WYNN

140.00Case#23-02747 Williams01/03/2024Case#23-02747 WilliamsDEIRDRE CHANTELLE WYNN

Vendor 04064 - DEIRDRE CHANTELLE WYNN Total: 140.00

Vendor: 01944 - EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

-150.00GREAT WEST FINANCIAL01/12/2024CM0001117EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

8,969.78GREAT WEST FINANCIAL01/12/2024INV0028981EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

886.00GREAT WEST FINANCIAL01/12/2024INV0028986EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

150.00GREAT WEST FINANCIAL01/12/2024INV0029007EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

Vendor 01944 - EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC Total: 9,855.78

Vendor: 00029 - FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

110.31FAMILY SUPPORT MO01/12/2024INV0028968FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT C…

Vendor 00029 - FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 110.31

Vendor: 025326 - FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATION

-4.73FIREMANS RELIEF01/12/2024CM0001114FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATI…

255.42FIREMANS RELIEF01/12/2024INV0028971FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATI…

4.73FIREMANS RELIEF01/12/2024INV0029004FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATI…

Vendor 025326 - FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATION Total: 255.42

Vendor: 050188 - FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT #1074334

266.67DEPENDENT CARE  ACCT 1074…01/12/2024INV0028967FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT…

Vendor 050188 - FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT #1074334 Total: 266.67

Vendor: 04066 - HAGGARD, AMANDA NICOLE

1,000.00HAGGARD, AMANDA NICOLE01/04/2024INV0028910HAGGARD, AMANDA NICOLE

Vendor 04066 - HAGGARD, AMANDA NICOLE Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

-435.80FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024CM0001122INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

-101.28MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024CM0001123INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

2,355.18SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDI…01/12/2024INV0028934INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

1,488.60FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028935INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

550.84MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028936INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

14,475.94SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDI…01/12/2024INV0028993INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

33,153.32FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028994INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

11,689.30MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028995INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

379.83FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029012INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

93.34MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029013INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

26.08SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDI…01/12/2024INV0029016INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

7,814.44FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029017INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

894.48MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029018INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

274.98FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029022INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

36.60MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029023INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Vendor 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 72,695.85

Page 5 of 138



Appropriations 01/02/24-01/12/24   Post Dates: 1/2/2024 - 1/12/2024

1/12/2024 8:55:56 AM Page 3 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name

Vendor: 039125 - JCPOA

865.00JCPOA01/12/2024INV0028985JCPOA

Vendor 039125 - JCPOA Total: 865.00

Vendor: 037195 - JUNCTION CITY FIRE FIGHTERS ASSOCIATION LOCAL 3309

-33.00I.A.F.F. LOCAL 330901/12/2024CM0001113JUNCTION CITY FIRE FIGHTERS…

1,683.00I.A.F.F. LOCAL 330901/12/2024INV0028970JUNCTION CITY FIRE FIGHTERS…

33.00I.A.F.F. LOCAL 330901/12/2024INV0029003JUNCTION CITY FIRE FIGHTERS…

Vendor 037195 - JUNCTION CITY FIRE FIGHTERS ASSOCIATION LOCAL 3309 Total: 1,683.00

Vendor: 00813 - JUNCTION CITY FIREFIGHTERS AID ASSOCIATION

-5.00FIREFIGHTERS AID ASSOCIATI…01/12/2024CM0001112JUNCTION CITY FIREFIGHTERS…

275.00FIREFIGHTERS AID ASSOCIATI…01/12/2024INV0028969JUNCTION CITY FIREFIGHTERS…

5.00FIREFIGHTERS AID ASSOCIATI…01/12/2024INV0029002JUNCTION CITY FIREFIGHTERS…

Vendor 00813 - JUNCTION CITY FIREFIGHTERS AID ASSOCIATION Total: 275.00

Vendor: 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

-165.24STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024CM0001121KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

835.47STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028933KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

17,065.68STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028992KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

149.62STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029011KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

1,670.46STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029015KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

71.99STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029021KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

Vendor 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 19,627.98

Vendor: 014435 - KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER

667.50INCOME WITHHOLDING ORD…01/12/2024INV0028975KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER

205.00GARNISHMENT01/12/2024INV0028976KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER

Vendor 014435 - KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER Total: 872.50

Vendor: 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

-1,115.35KP&F01/12/2024CM0001116KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

753.67KPERS #201/12/2024INV0028927KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

2,140.99KPERS #301/12/2024INV0028928KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

200.60KPERS INSURANCE01/12/2024INV0028929KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

90,781.27KP&F01/12/2024INV0028977KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

3,081.62KPERS #101/12/2024INV0028978KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

2,892.66KPERS #201/12/2024INV0028979KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

10,760.85KPERS #301/12/2024INV0028980KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

1,145.53KPERS INSURANCE01/12/2024INV0028982KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

1,033.13KP&F01/12/2024INV0029006KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

3.85KP&F01/12/2024INV0029019KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

Vendor 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES Total: 111,678.82

Vendor: 04065 - MASON, JODI ANN

235.00MASON, JODI ANN01/03/2024INV0028904MASON, JODI ANN

Vendor 04065 - MASON, JODI ANN Total: 235.00

Vendor: 048289 - POLICE & FIREMEN'S INSURANCE ASSOCIATION

880.68POLICE & FIRE INSURANCE01/12/2024INV0028984POLICE & FIREMEN'S INSURA…

Vendor 048289 - POLICE & FIREMEN'S INSURANCE ASSOCIATION Total: 880.68

Vendor: 067881 - ROLLING MEADOWS GOLF COURSE

287.92ROLLING MEADOWS GOLF C…01/12/2024INV0028974ROLLING MEADOWS GOLF C…

Vendor 067881 - ROLLING MEADOWS GOLF COURSE Total: 287.92

Vendor: 03639 - STATE OF ARKANSAS

192.00GARNISHMENT01/12/2024INV0028983STATE OF ARKANSAS

Vendor 03639 - STATE OF ARKANSAS Total: 192.00

Vendor: 079629 - UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CITY-GEARY COUNTY

21.51UNITED WAY01/12/2024INV0028989UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CI…

Vendor 079629 - UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CITY-GEARY COUNTY Total: 21.51

Vendor: 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO.

-7.51VSP Vision Insurance Pre-Tax01/12/2024CM0001119VSP INSURANCE CO.

72.52VSP Vision Insurance Pre-Tax01/12/2024INV0028931VSP INSURANCE CO.

628.48VSP Vision Insurance Pre-Tax01/12/2024INV0028990VSP INSURANCE CO.

Page 6 of 138



Appropriations 01/02/24-01/12/24   Post Dates: 1/2/2024 - 1/12/2024

1/12/2024 8:55:56 AM Page 4 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name

7.51VSP Vision Insurance Pre-Tax01/12/2024INV0029009VSP INSURANCE CO.

Vendor 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO. Total: 701.00

278,229.23

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 278,229.23

Fund: 002 - GRANT FUND

Vendor: 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC

362.76BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028948BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

26.29BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028951BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

Vendor 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC Total: 389.05

Vendor: 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

137.05FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028994INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

58.34MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028995INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

4.29FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029022INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

1.14MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029023INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Vendor 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 200.82

Vendor: 039125 - JCPOA

15.00JCPOA01/12/2024INV0028985JCPOA

Vendor 039125 - JCPOA Total: 15.00

Vendor: 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

84.64STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028992KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

2.19STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0029021KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

Vendor 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 86.83

Vendor: 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

666.07KP&F01/12/2024INV0028977KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

11.57KP&F01/12/2024INV0029019KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

Vendor 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES Total: 677.64

Vendor: 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO.

5.63VSP Vision Insurance Pre-Tax01/12/2024INV0028990VSP INSURANCE CO.

Vendor 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO. Total: 5.63

1,374.97

Fund 002 - GRANT FUND Total: 1,374.97

Fund: 014 - WATER UTILITY  FUND

Vendor: 043380 - ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

13.48CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PD LIFE01/12/2024INV0028944ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

42.66ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE BE…01/12/2024INV0028945ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

Vendor 043380 - ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE Total: 56.14

Vendor: 03161 - ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITY

37.45CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PAID S…01/12/2024INV0028988ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISAB…

Vendor 03161 - ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITY Total: 37.45

Vendor: 066230 - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

15.08AFLAC01/12/2024INV0028946AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

41.28AFLAC BEFORE TAX01/12/2024INV0028947AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

Vendor 066230 - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY Total: 56.36

Vendor: 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC

12.27BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028951BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

197.14BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028955BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

47.04BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028956BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

416.89BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028957BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

164.05BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028958BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

463.77BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028959BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

355.58BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028960BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

155.78BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028962BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

55.38BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028964BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

87.77BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028965BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

Vendor 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC Total: 1,955.67

Page 7 of 138



Appropriations 01/02/24-01/12/24   Post Dates: 1/2/2024 - 1/12/2024

1/12/2024 8:55:56 AM Page 5 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name

Vendor: 044005 - CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 1074334

119.32FLEX SPENDING-107433401/12/2024INV0028972CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING AC…

Vendor 044005 - CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 1074334 Total: 119.32

Vendor: 012130 - CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

2.70CITY OF JUNCTION CITY (G-FEE)01/12/2024INV0028973CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

21.86TELEPHONE REIMBURSEMENT01/12/2024INV0028987CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

Vendor 012130 - CITY OF JUNCTION CITY Total: 24.56

Vendor: 01944 - EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

250.76GREAT WEST FINANCIAL01/12/2024INV0028981EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

Vendor 01944 - EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC Total: 250.76

Vendor: 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

2,415.64SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDI…01/12/2024INV0028993INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

1,335.14FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028994INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

565.14MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028995INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Vendor 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 4,315.92

Vendor: 00973 - KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

19.59QUARTERLY UNEMPLOYMENT …01/12/2024INV0028991KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LA…

Vendor 00973 - KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABOR Total: 19.59

Vendor: 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

727.26STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028992KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

Vendor 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 727.26

Vendor: 014435 - KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER

88.08INCOME WITHHOLDING ORD…01/12/2024INV0028975KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER

Vendor 014435 - KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER Total: 88.08

Vendor: 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

436.47KPERS #101/12/2024INV0028978KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

384.26KPERS #201/12/2024INV0028979KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

2,056.71KPERS #301/12/2024INV0028980KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

199.47KPERS INSURANCE01/12/2024INV0028982KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

Vendor 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES Total: 3,076.91

Vendor: 079629 - UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CITY-GEARY COUNTY

3.00UNITED WAY01/12/2024INV0028989UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CI…

Vendor 079629 - UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CITY-GEARY COUNTY Total: 3.00

Vendor: 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO.

39.78VSP Vision Insurance Pre-Tax01/12/2024INV0028990VSP INSURANCE CO.

Vendor 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO. Total: 39.78

10,770.80

Fund 014 - WATER UTILITY  FUND Total: 10,770.80

Fund: 015 - WASTEWATER UTILITY  FUND

Vendor: 043380 - ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

13.78CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PD LIFE01/12/2024INV0028944ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

42.66ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE BE…01/12/2024INV0028945ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

Vendor 043380 - ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE Total: 56.44

Vendor: 03161 - ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITY

38.47CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PAID S…01/12/2024INV0028988ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISAB…

Vendor 03161 - ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITY Total: 38.47

Vendor: 066230 - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

15.32AFLAC01/12/2024INV0028946AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

43.69AFLAC BEFORE TAX01/12/2024INV0028947AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

Vendor 066230 - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY Total: 59.01

Vendor: 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC

15.78BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028951BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

197.14BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028955BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

47.05BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028956BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

442.39BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028957BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

Page 8 of 138



Appropriations 01/02/24-01/12/24   Post Dates: 1/2/2024 - 1/12/2024

1/12/2024 8:55:56 AM Page 6 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name

164.03BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028958BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

450.10BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028959BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

397.38BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028960BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

155.78BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028962BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

55.30BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028964BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

90.06BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028965BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

Vendor 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC Total: 2,015.01

Vendor: 044005 - CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 1074334

114.10FLEX SPENDING-107433401/12/2024INV0028972CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING AC…

Vendor 044005 - CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 1074334 Total: 114.10

Vendor: 012130 - CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

2.30CITY OF JUNCTION CITY (G-FEE)01/12/2024INV0028973CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

23.18TELEPHONE REIMBURSEMENT01/12/2024INV0028987CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

Vendor 012130 - CITY OF JUNCTION CITY Total: 25.48

Vendor: 01944 - EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

250.76GREAT WEST FINANCIAL01/12/2024INV0028981EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

Vendor 01944 - EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC Total: 250.76

Vendor: 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

2,471.24SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDI…01/12/2024INV0028993INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

1,346.94FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028994INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

577.68MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028995INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Vendor 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 4,395.86

Vendor: 00973 - KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

19.80QUARTERLY UNEMPLOYMENT …01/12/2024INV0028991KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LA…

Vendor 00973 - KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABOR Total: 19.80

Vendor: 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

743.83STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028992KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

Vendor 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 743.83

Vendor: 014435 - KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER

74.92INCOME WITHHOLDING ORD…01/12/2024INV0028975KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER

Vendor 014435 - KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER Total: 74.92

Vendor: 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

436.43KPERS #101/12/2024INV0028978KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

384.26KPERS #201/12/2024INV0028979KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

2,122.24KPERS #301/12/2024INV0028980KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

203.91KPERS INSURANCE01/12/2024INV0028982KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

Vendor 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES Total: 3,146.84

Vendor: 079629 - UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CITY-GEARY COUNTY

3.00UNITED WAY01/12/2024INV0028989UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CI…

Vendor 079629 - UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CITY-GEARY COUNTY Total: 3.00

Vendor: 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO.

42.03VSP Vision Insurance Pre-Tax01/12/2024INV0028990VSP INSURANCE CO.

Vendor 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO. Total: 42.03

10,985.55

Fund 015 - WASTEWATER UTILITY  FUND Total: 10,985.55

Fund: 018 - STORM WATER UTILITY FUND

Vendor: 043380 - ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

3.33CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PD LIFE01/12/2024INV0028944ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

18.76ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE BE…01/12/2024INV0028945ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

Vendor 043380 - ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE Total: 22.09

Vendor: 03161 - ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITY

8.79CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PAID S…01/12/2024INV0028988ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISAB…

Vendor 03161 - ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITY Total: 8.79

Vendor: 066230 - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

7.03AFLAC01/12/2024INV0028946AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

Page 9 of 138



Appropriations 01/02/24-01/12/24   Post Dates: 1/2/2024 - 1/12/2024

1/12/2024 8:55:56 AM Page 7 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name

12.43AFLAC BEFORE TAX01/12/2024INV0028947AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

Vendor 066230 - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY Total: 19.46

Vendor: 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC

1.76BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028951BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

87.64BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028955BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

15.30BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028956BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

51.17BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028957BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

31.88BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028959BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

20.92BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028960BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

31.16BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028962BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

5.53BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028964BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

7.13BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028965BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

Vendor 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC Total: 252.49

Vendor: 044005 - CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 1074334

22.62FLEX SPENDING-107433401/12/2024INV0028972CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING AC…

Vendor 044005 - CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 1074334 Total: 22.62

Vendor: 012130 - CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

6.64TELEPHONE REIMBURSEMENT01/12/2024INV0028987CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

Vendor 012130 - CITY OF JUNCTION CITY Total: 6.64

Vendor: 01944 - EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

114.00GREAT WEST FINANCIAL01/12/2024INV0028981EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

Vendor 01944 - EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC Total: 114.00

Vendor: 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

543.40SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDI…01/12/2024INV0028993INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

374.77FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028994INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

127.14MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028995INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Vendor 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 1,045.31

Vendor: 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

170.16STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028992KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

Vendor 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 170.16

Vendor: 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

112.34KPERS #101/12/2024INV0028978KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

100.98KPERS #201/12/2024INV0028979KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

433.53KPERS #301/12/2024INV0028980KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

44.83KPERS INSURANCE01/12/2024INV0028982KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

Vendor 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES Total: 691.68

Vendor: 079629 - UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CITY-GEARY COUNTY

1.51UNITED WAY01/12/2024INV0028989UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CI…

Vendor 079629 - UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CITY-GEARY COUNTY Total: 1.51

Vendor: 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO.

10.27VSP Vision Insurance Pre-Tax01/12/2024INV0028990VSP INSURANCE CO.

Vendor 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO. Total: 10.27

2,365.02

Fund 018 - STORM WATER UTILITY FUND Total: 2,365.02

Fund: 023 - SANITATION FUND

Vendor: 043380 - ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

10.97CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PD LIFE01/12/2024INV0028944ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

118.25ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE BE…01/12/2024INV0028945ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE

Vendor 043380 - ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE Total: 129.22

Vendor: 03161 - ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITY

30.34CITY OF JC EMPLOYER PAID S…01/12/2024INV0028988ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISAB…

Vendor 03161 - ADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITY Total: 30.34

Vendor: 066230 - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

7.30AFLAC01/12/2024INV0028946AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

Page 10 of 138



Appropriations 01/02/24-01/12/24   Post Dates: 1/2/2024 - 1/12/2024

1/12/2024 8:55:56 AM Page 8 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name

58.92AFLAC BEFORE TAX01/12/2024INV0028947AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU…

Vendor 066230 - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY Total: 66.22

Vendor: 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC

5.26BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028951BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

547.60BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028955BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

93.57BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028956BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

345.21BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028957BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

302.84BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028958BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

53.09BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028959BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

62.76BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028960BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

31.13BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028962BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

5.49BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028964BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

71.07BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD01/12/2024INV0028965BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF …

Vendor 007921 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INC Total: 1,518.02

Vendor: 044005 - CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 1074334

41.30FLEX SPENDING-107433401/12/2024INV0028972CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING AC…

Vendor 044005 - CITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 1074334 Total: 41.30

Vendor: 012130 - CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

5.00CITY OF JUNCTION CITY (G-FEE)01/12/2024INV0028973CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

11.24TELEPHONE REIMBURSEMENT01/12/2024INV0028987CITY OF JUNCTION CITY

Vendor 012130 - CITY OF JUNCTION CITY Total: 16.24

Vendor: 01944 - EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

156.70GREAT WEST FINANCIAL01/12/2024INV0028981EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC

Vendor 01944 - EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC Total: 156.70

Vendor: 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

1,874.68SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDI…01/12/2024INV0028993INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

1,209.42FEDERAL WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028994INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

438.38MEDICARE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028995INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Vendor 001010 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 3,522.48

Vendor: 00973 - KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

14.94QUARTERLY UNEMPLOYMENT …01/12/2024INV0028991KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LA…

Vendor 00973 - KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABOR Total: 14.94

Vendor: 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

583.48STATE WITHHOLDING01/12/2024INV0028992KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

Vendor 042540 - KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 583.48

Vendor: 014435 - KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER

95.00INCOME WITHHOLDING ORD…01/12/2024INV0028975KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER

Vendor 014435 - KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER Total: 95.00

Vendor: 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

112.31KPERS #101/12/2024INV0028978KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

1,227.24KPERS #201/12/2024INV0028979KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

923.38KPERS #301/12/2024INV0028980KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

156.77KPERS INSURANCE01/12/2024INV0028982KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

Vendor 043859 - KANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES Total: 2,419.70

Vendor: 079629 - UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CITY-GEARY COUNTY

1.98UNITED WAY01/12/2024INV0028989UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CI…

Vendor 079629 - UNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CITY-GEARY COUNTY Total: 1.98

Vendor: 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO.

31.89VSP Vision Insurance Pre-Tax01/12/2024INV0028990VSP INSURANCE CO.

Vendor 03938 - VSP INSURANCE CO. Total: 31.89

8,627.51

Fund 023 - SANITATION FUND Total: 8,627.51

Grand Total: 312,353.08

Page 11 of 138



Appropriations 01/02/24-01/12/24   Post Dates: 1/2/2024 - 1/12/2024

1/12/2024 8:55:56 AM Page 9 of 10

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund

001 - GENERAL FUND 278,229.23

002 - GRANT FUND 1,374.97

014 - WATER UTILITY  FUND 10,770.80

015 - WASTEWATER UTILITY  FUND 10,985.55

018 - STORM WATER UTILITY FUND 2,365.02

023 - SANITATION FUND 8,627.51

312,353.08Grand Total:

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

001-2-00000-0250 F.I.T PAYABLE 42,675.37

001-2-00000-0251 FICA PAYABLE 30,020.48

001-2-00000-0252 SIT PAYABLE 19,627.98

001-2-00000-0254 UNITED WAY PAYABLE 21.51

001-2-00000-0255 KPERS PAYABLE 20,975.92

001-2-00000-0256 KPFR PAYABLE 90,702.90

001-2-00000-0257 EMP MEDICAL INS PAYA… 44,978.55

001-2-00000-0259 GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE 1,174.81

001-2-00000-0260 JCPOA UNION DUES PAY… 865.00

001-2-00000-0261 AETNA DEFERRED COMP… 9,855.78

001-2-00000-0267 DENTAL INSURANCE PAY 4,814.75

001-2-00000-0275 I.A.F.F. 1,683.00

001-2-00000-0276 FIREMANS RELIEF ASSN 530.42

001-2-00000-0279 GARNISHMENT FEE 20.00

001-2-00000-0735 TELEPHONE REIMBURS… 184.08

001-2-00000-1282 AFLAC 2,288.46

001-2-00000-1283 GOLF COURSE FEES 287.92

001-2-00000-1287 ADVANCE LIFE 1,612.15

001-2-00000-2377 MED REIMB/DEP CARE 3,579.47

001-2-00000-2380 P & F INS. ASSOCATION 880.68

001-2-03000-9203 COURT REFUNDS 1,310.00

001-5-03000-0000-9203 COURT REFUNDS 140.00

002-2-00000-0250 F.I.T PAYABLE 141.34

002-2-00000-0251 FICA PAYABLE 59.48

002-2-00000-0252 SIT PAYABLE 86.83

002-2-00000-0256 KPFR PAYABLE 677.64

002-2-00000-0257 EMP MEDICAL INS PAYA… 362.76

002-2-00000-0260 JCPOA UNION DUES PAY… 15.00

002-2-00000-0267 DENTAL INSURANCE PAY 26.29

002-2-00000-1282 AFLAC 5.63

014-2-00000-0249 LEASES PAYABLE- CURR… 19.59

014-2-00000-0250 F.I.T PAYABLE 1,335.14

014-2-00000-0251 FICA PAYABLE 2,980.78

014-2-00000-0252 SIT PAYABLE 727.26

014-2-00000-0254 UNITED FUND PAYABLE 3.00

014-2-00000-0255 KPERS PAYABLE 3,076.91

014-2-00000-0257 EMP MEDICAL INS PAYA… 1,753.21

014-2-00000-0259 GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE 88.08

014-2-00000-0261 AETNA DEFERRED COMP… 250.76

014-2-00000-0267 DENTAL INSURANCE PAY 202.46

014-2-00000-0279 GARNISHMENT FEE 2.70

014-2-00000-0735 TELEPHONE REIMBURS… 21.86

014-2-00000-1282 AFLAC 96.14

014-2-00000-1287 ADVANCE LIFE 93.59

014-2-00000-2377 MED REIMB/DEP CARE 119.32

015-2-00000-0249 LEASE PAYABLE-CURRENT 19.80

015-2-00000-0250 F.I.T PAYABLE 1,346.94

Page 12 of 138



Appropriations 01/02/24-01/12/24   Post Dates: 1/2/2024 - 1/12/2024

1/12/2024 8:55:56 AM Page 10 of 10

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

015-2-00000-0251 FICA PAYABLE 3,048.92

015-2-00000-0252 SIT PAYABLE 743.83

015-2-00000-0254 UNITED FUND PAYABLE 3.00

015-2-00000-0255 KPERS PAYABLE 3,146.84

015-2-00000-0257 EMP MEDICAL INS PAYA… 1,806.82

015-2-00000-0259 GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE 74.92

015-2-00000-0261 AETNA DEFERRED COMP… 250.76

015-2-00000-0267 DENTAL INSURANCE PAY 208.19

015-2-00000-0279 GARNISHMENT FEE 2.30

015-2-00000-0735 TELEPHONE REIMBURS… 23.18

015-2-00000-1282 AFLAC 101.04

015-2-00000-1287 ADVANCE LIFE 94.91

015-2-00000-2377 MED REIMB/DEP CARE 114.10

018-2-00000-0250 F.I.T. PAYABLE 374.77

018-2-00000-0251 FICA PAYABLE 670.54

018-2-00000-0252 SIT PAYABLE 170.16

018-2-00000-0254 UNITED FUND PAYALBE 1.51

018-2-00000-0255 KPERS PAYABLE 691.68

018-2-00000-0257 EMP MEDICAL INS PAYA… 222.77

018-2-00000-0261 DEFERRED COMP 114.00

018-2-00000-0267 DENTAL INSURANCE PAY 29.72

018-2-00000-0735 TELEPHONE REIMBURS… 6.64

018-2-00000-1282 AFLAC 29.73

018-2-00000-1287 ADVANCE LIFE 30.88

018-2-00000-2377 FLEX SPENDING 22.62

023-2-00000-0249 CURRENT LEASES PAYAB… 14.94

023-2-00000-0250 F.I.T PAYABLE 1,209.42

023-2-00000-0251 FICA PAYABLE 2,313.06

023-2-00000-0252 SIT PAYABLE 583.48

023-2-00000-0254 UNITED FUND PAYABLE 1.98

023-2-00000-0255 KPERS PAYABLE 2,419.70

023-2-00000-0257 EMP MEDICAL INS PAYA… 1,342.63

023-2-00000-0259 GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE 95.00

023-2-00000-0261 AETNA DEFERRED COMP… 156.70

023-2-00000-0267 DENTAL INSURANCE PAY 175.39

023-2-00000-0279 GARNISHMENT FEE 5.00

023-2-00000-0735 TELEPHONE REIMBURS… 11.24

023-2-00000-1282 AFLAC 98.11

023-2-00000-1287 ADVANCE LIFE 159.56

023-2-00000-2377 MED REIMB/DEP CARE 41.30

Grand Total: 312,353.08

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key

**None** 312,353.08

Grand Total: 312,353.08

Page 13 of 138



1/12/2024 8:50:34 AM Page 1 of 7

Bank Transaction Report
Junction City, KS Transaction Detail

Issued Date Range: 01/02/2024 - 01/12/2024

Cleared Date Range:  -

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

Accounts Payable

Outstanding

Bank Draft
-14.40OutstandingAccounts PayableADVANCE LIFE INSURANCEDFT0013368 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-5.41OutstandingAccounts PayableADVANCE LIFE INSURANCEDFT0013369 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-1.56OutstandingAccounts PayableAMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDFT0013370 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-122.43OutstandingAccounts PayableAMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDFT0013371 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-70.14OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013372 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-438.10OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013373 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-38.23OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013374 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-767.22OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013375 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-637.56OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013376 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-209.16OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013377 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-648.56OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013378 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-55.32OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013379 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-88.90OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013380 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-753.67OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEESDFT0013381 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-2,140.99OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEESDFT0013382 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-200.60OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEESDFT0013383 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-34.27OutstandingAccounts PayableADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITYDFT0013384 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-72.52OutstandingAccounts PayableVSP INSURANCE CO.DFT0013385 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-18.98OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABORDFT0013386 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-835.47OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS DEPT OF REVENUEDFT0013387 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-2,355.18OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013388 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-1,488.60OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013389 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-550.84OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013390 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-300.99OutstandingAccounts PayableADVANCE LIFE INSURANCEDFT0013391 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-830.91OutstandingAccounts PayableADVANCE LIFE INSURANCEDFT0013392 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-305.89OutstandingAccounts PayableAMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDFT0013393 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-1,358.63OutstandingAccounts PayableAMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDFT0013394 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-483.67OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013395 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-2,395.74OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013396 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-3,763.35OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013397 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-631.26OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013398 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-530.98OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013399 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-1,324.82OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013400 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-438.10OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013401 Bank Draft01/12/2024

Page 14 of 138



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

1/12/2024 8:50:34 AM Page 2 of 7

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-2,628.60OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013402 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-726.37OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013403 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-7,585.76OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013404 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-2,689.74OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013405 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-10,838.52OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013406 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-3,974.04OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013407 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-1,511.82OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013408 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-3,115.40OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013409 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-6,485.60OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013410 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-2,157.48OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013411 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-1,689.10OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013412 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-91,447.34OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEESDFT0013413 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-4,179.17OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEESDFT0013414 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-4,989.40OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEESDFT0013415 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-16,296.71OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEESDFT0013416 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-9,742.00OutstandingAccounts PayableEMPOWER RETIREMENT LLCDFT0013417 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-1,750.51OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEESDFT0013418 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-886.00OutstandingAccounts PayableEMPOWER RETIREMENT LLCDFT0013419 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-816.81OutstandingAccounts PayableADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITYDFT0013420 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-758.08OutstandingAccounts PayableVSP INSURANCE CO.DFT0013421 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-463.45OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABORDFT0013422 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-19,375.05OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS DEPT OF REVENUEDFT0013423 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-21,780.90OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013424 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-37,556.64OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013425 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-13,455.98OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013426 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-1.60OutstandingAccounts PayableADVANCE LIFE INSURANCEDFT0013427 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-418.15OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013428 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-35.07OutstandingAccounts PayableBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF KS INCDFT0013429 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-1,033.13OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEESDFT0013430 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-150.00OutstandingAccounts PayableEMPOWER RETIREMENT LLCDFT0013431 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-4.50OutstandingAccounts PayableADVANCE SHORT TERM DISABILITYDFT0013432 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-7.51OutstandingAccounts PayableVSP INSURANCE CO.DFT0013433 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-3.22OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABORDFT0013434 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-149.62OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS DEPT OF REVENUEDFT0013435 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-379.83OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013436 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-93.34OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013437 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-30.84OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABORDFT0013438 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-1,670.46OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS DEPT OF REVENUEDFT0013439 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-26.08OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013440 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-7,814.44OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013441 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-894.48OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013442 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-15.42OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEESDFT0013449 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-1.30OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABORDFT0013452 Bank Draft01/12/2024

Page 15 of 138



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

1/12/2024 8:50:34 AM Page 3 of 7

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-74.18OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS DEPT OF REVENUEDFT0013453 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-279.27OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013454 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-37.74OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICEDFT0013455 Bank Draft01/12/2024

-303,933.10Bank Draft Total: (80)

Check
-135.00OutstandingAccounts PayableA HOMESTEAD WRECKER382407 Check01/02/2024

-52,287.28OutstandingAccounts PayableACE PIPE CLEANING, INC.382408 Check01/02/2024

-629.60OutstandingAccounts PayableALL COPY PRODUCTS, INC.382409 Check01/02/2024

-163,038.65OutstandingAccounts PayableBAYER CONSTRUCTION CO.382410 Check01/02/2024

-935.11OutstandingAccounts PayableBOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC382411 Check01/02/2024

-350.00OutstandingAccounts PayableBRAMLAGE PROPERTIES, LLC382412 Check01/02/2024

-1,556.92OutstandingAccounts PayableCATLETT AUTOMOTIVE, INC.382413 Check01/02/2024

-39.30OutstandingAccounts PayableCERSI HANLON382414 Check01/02/2024

-4,500.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCHAMBER OF COMMERCE382415 Check01/02/2024

-1,662.87OutstandingAccounts PayableCOLLECTION BUREAU OF KANSAS INC382416 Check01/02/2024

-10,080.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCORE & MAIN LP382417 Check01/02/2024

-627,081.25OutstandingAccounts PayableCROSSLAND HEAVY CONTRACTORS, INC.382418 Check01/02/2024

-2,971.74OutstandingAccounts PayableDAVE'S ELECTRIC, INC.382419 Check01/02/2024

-50,726.76OutstandingAccounts PayableDUKE'S ROOT CONTROL, INC.382420 Check01/02/2024

-74.67OutstandingAccounts PayableELIZABETH HAMILTON382421 Check01/02/2024

-1,748.20OutstandingAccounts PayableFACTORY MOTOR PARTS382422 Check01/02/2024

-96.93OutstandingAccounts PayableFASTENAL COMPANY382423 Check01/02/2024

-4,266.35OutstandingAccounts PayableFIRST-CITIZENS BANK & TRUST COMPANY382424 Check01/02/2024

-164.74OutstandingAccounts PayableFLINT HILLS BEVERAGE LLC382425 Check01/02/2024

-8,615.67OutstandingAccounts PayableFLINT HILLS METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION382426 Check01/02/2024

-255.00OutstandingAccounts PayableFRED REYNOLDS382427 Check01/02/2024

-279.70OutstandingAccounts PayableGALLS INC382428 Check01/02/2024

-30,000.00OutstandingAccounts PayableGEARY COUNTY SHERIFF382429 Check01/02/2024

-185.92OutstandingAccounts PayableGFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA, INC.382430 Check01/02/2024

-60,000.00OutstandingAccounts PayableHIGHLAND CEMETERY ASSOC.382431 Check01/02/2024

-926.25OutstandingAccounts PayableICMA382432 Check01/02/2024

-24.53OutstandingAccounts PayableIMAGEQUEST INC.382433 Check01/02/2024

-155,756.72OutstandingAccounts PayableINA ALERT, INC.382434 Check01/02/2024

-12,729.95OutstandingAccounts PayableINDEPENDENT SALT COMPANY382435 Check01/02/2024

-2,718.42OutstandingAccounts PayableINLAND TRUCK PARTS COMPANY382436 Check01/02/2024

-860.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJ & A TRAFFIC PRODUCTS382437 Check01/02/2024

-314.40OutstandingAccounts PayableJAMES GERMANN382438 Check01/02/2024

-51.37OutstandingAccounts PayableJEFF UNDERHILL382439 Check01/02/2024

-12,450.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJEFFREY ROETHER382440 Check01/02/2024

-115.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJENNIFER ARNESON, DVM382441 Check01/02/2024

-192.74OutstandingAccounts PayableJIM CLARK AUTO CENTER382442 Check01/02/2024

-1,545.76OutstandingAccounts PayableJOHNSON CONTROLS US HOLDING LLC382443 Check01/02/2024

Page 16 of 138



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

1/12/2024 8:50:34 AM Page 4 of 7

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-377.00OutstandingAccounts PayableKA-COMM382444 Check01/02/2024

-780.01OutstandingAccounts PayableKATHRYN MILLER, DVM382445 Check01/02/2024

-189,894.00OutstandingAccounts PayableKERIT382446 Check01/02/2024

-1,791.91OutstandingAccounts PayableKEY EQUIPMENT382447 Check01/02/2024

-2,558.94OutstandingAccounts PayableKEY OFFICE PRODUCTS382448 Check01/02/2024

-11,756.91OutstandingAccounts PayableLEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES382449 Check01/02/2024

-240.00OutstandingAccounts PayableM & L SERVICE LLC382450 Check01/02/2024

-144.00OutstandingAccounts PayableMASON DUSSEAULT382451 Check01/02/2024

-2,333.00OutstandingAccounts PayableMICHAEL P. HINKIN ATTORNEY-AT-LAW, LLC382452 Check01/02/2024

-225.00OutstandingAccounts PayableMICHAEL S. BLAIR382453 Check01/02/2024

-1,056.14OutstandingAccounts PayableMID KANSAS COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION382454 Check01/02/2024

-7,992.14OutstandingAccounts PayableMIDWEST CONCRETE MATERIALS382455 Check01/02/2024

-323.90OutstandingAccounts PayableMINNESOTA ELEVATOR, INC.382456 Check01/02/2024

-390.00OutstandingAccounts PayableNEKOLOCKS382457 Check01/02/2024

-1,076.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePCS382458 Check01/02/2024

-123.22OutstandingAccounts PayablePIONEER QUICK LUBES INC.382459 Check01/02/2024

-1,523.76OutstandingAccounts PayablePITNEY BOWES INC382460 Check01/02/2024

-816.78OutstandingAccounts PayablePOMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.382461 Check01/02/2024

-10,000.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePOSTMASTER382462 Check01/02/2024

-3,057.53OutstandingAccounts PayablePROCOPY, INC.382463 Check01/02/2024

-1,968.87OutstandingAccounts PayableR & R PRODUCTS CO.382464 Check01/02/2024

-250.00OutstandingAccounts PayableRAM EXTERMINATORS, LLC382465 Check01/02/2024

-1,574.08OutstandingAccounts PayableREEVES-WIEDEMAN CO.382466 Check01/02/2024

-750.00OutstandingAccounts PayableROSERUSH SERVICES, LLC382467 Check01/02/2024

-383.84OutstandingAccounts PayableSALINA SUPPLY COMPANY382468 Check01/02/2024

-1,720.65OutstandingAccounts PayableSALISBURY SUPPLY COMPANY, INC.382469 Check01/02/2024

-864.00OutstandingAccounts PayableSHILLING ASPHALT INC382470 Check01/02/2024

-2,699.05OutstandingAccounts PayableSIR SPEEDY382471 Check01/02/2024

-70,644.24OutstandingAccounts PayableSTALLBAUMER CONTRACTING LLC382472 Check01/02/2024

-580.63OutstandingAccounts PayableSTAPLES ADVANTAGE382473 Check01/02/2024

-95.00OutstandingAccounts PayableSTORMONT VAIL HEALTH FLINT HILLS LLC382474 Check01/02/2024

-165.93OutstandingAccounts PayableSTORMONT VAIL HEALTH FLINT HILLS LLC382475 Check01/02/2024

-158.84OutstandingAccounts PayableSTORMONT VAIL HEALTH FLINT HILLS LLC382476 Check01/02/2024

-741.93OutstandingAccounts PayableSTRYKER SALES CORPORATION382477 Check01/02/2024

-161.79OutstandingAccounts PayableTAMMY MELTON382478 Check01/02/2024

-1,593.04OutstandingAccounts PayableTHERMAL COMFORT AIR, INC382479 Check01/02/2024

-21,574.83OutstandingAccounts PayableTWIN VALLEY TELEPHONE, INC.382480 Check01/02/2024

-153.24OutstandingAccounts PayableVALOR FORD INC382481 Check01/02/2024

-2,500.00OutstandingAccounts PayableW SQUARED LLC382482 Check01/02/2024

-2,874.99OutstandingAccounts PayableWHITE STAR382483 Check01/02/2024

-140.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDEIRDRE CHANTELLE WYNN382491 Check01/03/2024

-235.00OutstandingAccounts PayableMASON, JODI ANN382492 Check01/03/2024

-1,000.00OutstandingAccounts PayableHAGGARD, AMANDA NICOLE382511 Check01/05/2024

Page 17 of 138



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

1/12/2024 8:50:34 AM Page 5 of 7

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-49,500.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJIM CLARK AUTO CENTER382512 Check01/05/2024

-75.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCLARKE, SHONTAY MICHAEL382525 Check01/11/2024

-110.31OutstandingAccounts PayableFAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER382519 Check01/12/2024

-266.67OutstandingAccounts PayableFLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT #1074334382520 Check01/12/2024

-1,130.50OutstandingAccounts PayableKANSAS PAYMENT CENTER382521 Check01/12/2024

-880.68OutstandingAccounts PayablePOLICE & FIREMEN'S INSURANCE ASSOCIATION382522 Check01/12/2024

-192.00OutstandingAccounts PayableSTATE OF ARKANSAS382523 Check01/12/2024

-31.00OutstandingAccounts PayableUNITED WAY OF JUNCTION CITY-GEARY COUNTY382524 Check01/12/2024

-1,610,843.15Check Total: (88)

EFT
-47,207.39OutstandingAccounts PayableBCI CAPITAL MANAGEMENT GROUP10002444 EFT01/03/2024

-16,598.93OutstandingAccounts PayableCIVICPLUS, INC10002445 EFT01/03/2024

-42,500.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCL HOOVER OPERA HOUSE10002446 EFT01/03/2024

-14.00OutstandingAccounts PayableEMILYN P SMILEY10002447 EFT01/03/2024

-9,000.00OutstandingAccounts PayableFIRST BANK10002448 EFT01/03/2024

-122,903.54OutstandingAccounts PayableHDR ENGINEERING INC10002449 EFT01/03/2024

-3,229.16OutstandingAccounts PayableJOSHUA DOUGLASS10002450 EFT01/03/2024

-850.00OutstandingAccounts PayableRAVEN AERO SERVICE,INC.10002451 EFT01/03/2024

-121,800.97OutstandingAccounts PayableT & M CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION CO10002452 EFT01/03/2024

-240.00OutstandingAccounts PayableTATIANA FERRACIOLI-SILVA10002453 EFT01/03/2024

-4,380.30OutstandingAccounts PayableVC3 Inc10002454 EFT01/03/2024

-239.58OutstandingAccounts PayableCITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 107433410002459 EFT01/12/2024

-3,370.56OutstandingAccounts PayableCITY OF JC FLEX SPENDING ACCT 107433410002460 EFT01/12/2024

-277.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCITY OF JUNCTION CITY10002461 EFT01/12/2024

-255.42OutstandingAccounts PayableFIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATION10002462 EFT01/12/2024

-880.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJCPOA10002463 EFT01/12/2024

-1,683.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJUNCTION CITY FIRE FIGHTERS ASSOCIATION LOCAL 330910002464 EFT01/12/2024

-275.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJUNCTION CITY FIREFIGHTERS AID ASSOCIATION10002465 EFT01/12/2024

-287.92OutstandingAccounts PayableROLLING MEADOWS GOLF COURSE10002466 EFT01/12/2024

-375,992.77EFT Total: (19)

-2,290,769.02Outstanding Total: (187)

Accounts Payable Total: (187) -2,290,769.02

Payroll

Outstanding

EFT
-14,011.10OutstandingPayrollPayroll EFTEFT0000270 EFT01/12/2024

-338,717.02OutstandingPayrollPayroll EFTEFT0000271 EFT01/12/2024

-2,203.29OutstandingPayrollPayroll EFTEFT0000272 EFT01/12/2024

-20,898.60OutstandingPayrollPayroll EFTEFT0000273 EFT01/12/2024

-925.42OutstandingPayrollPayroll EFTEFT0000274 EFT01/12/2024

-376,755.43EFT Total: (5)

Page 18 of 138



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

1/12/2024 8:50:34 AM Page 6 of 7

-376,755.43Outstanding Total: (5)

Payroll Total: (5) -376,755.43

Report Total: (192) -2,667,524.45

Page 19 of 138



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

1/12/2024 8:50:34 AM Page 7 of 7

Summary
Bank Account Count Amount

-2,667,524.451921074318 POOLED CASH MASTER

-2,667,524.45Report Total: 192

Cash Account Count Amount

-2,667,524.45192999 999-1-00000-0101   POOLED CASH MASTER

-2,667,524.45Report Total: 192

Transaction Type Count Amount

-303,933.1080Bank Draft

-1,610,843.1588Check

-752,748.2024EFT

-2,667,524.45Report Total: 192

Page 20 of 138



City of Junction City 

City Commission

Agenda Memo
January 4, 2024

From: Kelly Heindel, Office Manager

To: City Commission and City Manager

Subject: December 2023 Ambulance Adjustments 

Objective:  Approval of ambulance contractual obligation adjustments and bad debt 
adjustments.

Explanation of Issue:   Contractual obligations are required write-off adjustments by 
contractual insurance providers such as Medicare, Medicaid, Blue Cross, etc.  Bad debt 
adjustments are accounts in which we have exhausted billing efforts to collect.  After the bad 
debt adjustments, these accounts are forwarded to a collection agency who may also forward 
the debts onto the Kansas Setoff Program.   

Budget Impact:  

  Contractual Obligation Adjustment $ 18,480.88
Bad Debt Adjustment                       $ 25,428.00  

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of adjustments as listed

Suggested Motion:  I move to approve the ambulance contractual obligation and bad debt 
adjustments in the amounts listed above.  

Alternatives:  It appears that the City Commission has the following alternatives concerning 
the issues at hand.  The Commission may:

1.  Deny the request

2.  Table the request  

3.  Modify the request

Enclosures:   None

Page 21 of 138



January 2, 2024 
1

CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
 

January 2, 2024                         7:00 p.m.

6:55 P.M. OATH OF OFFICE

City Clerk Melton performed the Oath of Office with Commissioner Pat Landes, 
Commissioner Al Gordon, and Commissioner Richard Pinaire.

CALL TO ORDER

The scheduled meeting of the Junction City Commission was held on Tuesday, 
January 2nd, 2024 with Mayor Pat Landes presiding.

Election of Mayor and Vice Mayor.  Commissioner Pinaire moved to appoint 
Commissioner Landes as Mayor, seconded by Commissioner Underhill. Ayes: 
Landes, Larson, Underhill, Gordon, & Pinaire. Nays: None. Motion carried.  
Commissioner Underhill moved to appoint Commissioner Larson as Vice Mayor, 
seconded by Commissioner Pinaire.  Ayes: Landes, Larson, Underhill, Gordon, & 
Pinaire. Nays: None. Motion carried.  

The following members of the Commission were present: Pat Landes, Ronna 
Larson, Jeff Underhill, Al Gordon and Richard Pinaire. Staff present was: City 
Manager Dinkel, City Clerk Melton, Finance Director Miller, and City Attorney 
Stites.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Gary Olds, 3308 Frontier Circle, Manhattan, Kansas thanked past commissioners 
for their service, thanked Public Works Director Ibarra and the Public Works staff, 
asked for consideration to possibility in changing the public comment structure 
allowing for each item to have a public comment. Asked that we review codes 
ordinances and the business sign ordinance.

Judge Mike McKone, 701 North Jefferson Street, Junction City, Kansas 
congratulated the new commissioners. Judge McKone took the time to thank the 
Junction City Police Department and Chief Lamb for their presence at Former 
Police Chief Thomas Clarks funeral service. 

CONSENT AGENDA

*Denotes Items Discussed

 
a. Consideration of Appropriation Ordinance A-1 dated – December 19th, 

2023 – December 29th, 2023, in the amount of $1,926,606.28 and pre-
approval for items listed below in the amount $369,324.29.

Page 22 of 138



January 2, 2024 
2

BCI Capital Management Group $47,207.39, CivicPlus, Inc $16,598.93, 
CL Hoover Opera House $42,500.00, Emilyn Smiley $14.00, First Bank 
$9,000.00, HDR Engineering Inc $122,903.54, Joshua Douglass 
$3,229.16, Raven Aero Service $850.00, T&M Concrete Construction 
$121,800.97, Tatiana Ferracioli-Silva $240.00, VC3 Inc. $4,380.30, & 
RE/Max Signature Properties $600.00.

*Commissioner Pinaire stated he would have to abstain from the 
amount of $1,926,606.28 because his clients are within that list. 

Commissioner Underhill moved to approve Appropriation Ordinance A-1 
dated – December 19th, 2023 – December 29th, 2023, in the amount of 
$1,926,606.28, seconded by Commissioner Larson. Ayes: Landes, 
Larson, Underhill, and Gordon. Nays: None. Abstain: Pinaire. Motion 
carried.

Commissioner Underhill moved to approve Appropriation Ordinance A-1 
dated – December 19th, 2023 – December 29th, 2023, pre-approval for 
items listed below in the amount $369,324.29. BCI Capital Management 
Group $47,207.39, CivicPlus, Inc $16,598.93, CL Hoover Opera House 
$42,500.00, Emilyn Smiley $14.00, First Bank $9,000.00, HDR 
Engineering Inc $122,903.54, Joshua Douglass $3,229.16, Raven Aero 
Service $850.00, T&M Concrete Construction $121,800.97, Tatiana 
Ferracioli-Silva $240.00, VC3 Inc. $4,380.30, & RE/Max Signature 
Properties $600.00, seconded by Commissioner Larson. Ayes: Landes, 
Larson, Underhill, Gordon and Pinaire. Nays: None. Motion carried.

 

b. Consideration of Payroll No. 24, Longevity, Vacation Buy Back, Payroll 
No. 25 & Payroll No. 26.

*Commissioner Pinaire requests a report showing each employee’s 
gross wages for the pay periods listed in the future.

Commissioner Underhill moved, seconded by Commissioner Larson to 
approve Payroll No. 24, Longevity, Vacation Buy Back, Payroll No. 25 & 
Payroll No. 26. Ayes: Landes, Larson, Underhill, Gordon and Pinaire. 
Nays: None. Motion carried.

 

c. Consideration of the City Commission Minutes for the December 19th, 
2023 Meeting.

*Commissioner Pinaire stated he would not approve because he was 
not on the Commission at that time.

Page 23 of 138



January 2, 2024 
3

Commissioner Underhill moved, seconded by Commissioner Larson to 
approve the City Commission Minutes for the December 19th, 2023 
Meeting. Ayes: Landes, Larson, Underhill, and Gordon. Nays: Pinaire. 
Motion carried.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS

Recognition of Addison Allen’s fundraising efforts benefiting the Junction City 
Animal Shelter by Mayor Landes.

NEW BUSINESS

The 2024 Flint Hills Regional Council Membership renewal was presented. City 
Manager Dinkel gave details and answered questions. Commissioner Pinaire 
moved to approve the 2024 Flint Hills Regional Council Membership renewal. 
Motion failed due to lack of a second.

The Award of the Sanitary Sewer Cleaning Program for Segment #1 to ACE Pipe 
Cleaning in the amount of $497,750.00 was presented. Public Works Director 
Ibarra gave details and answered questions. Commissioner Underhill moved to 
approve the Award of the Sanitary Sewer Cleaning Program for Segment #1 to 
ACE Pipe Cleaning in the amount not to exceed $497,750.00, seconded by 
Commissioner Larson. Ayes: Landes, Larson, Underhill, Gordon, & Pinaire. 
Nays: None. Motion carried. 

APPOINTMENTS

Appointments of City Commissioners to Boards and Committees.  The following 
decisions were made:

Military Affairs Council
Commissioner Gordon

Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors
Commission Underhill

Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDC)
Mayor Landes

Library Board
Mayor Landes

Flint Hills Metropolitan Planning Organization
Commissioner Larson with Commissioner Underhill as Alternate.

Page 24 of 138



January 2, 2024 
4

ATA Bus
Commissioner Pinaire

MAYOR, COMMISSIONER & STAFF COMMENTS

Mayor, Commissioners and Staff provided reports on Committees and 
Community Events.

ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Pinaire moved, seconded by Commissioner Underhill to adjourn 
at 7:51 p.m. Ayes: Landes, Larson, Underhill, Gordon & Pinaire. Nays: None. 
Motion carried.

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED THIS 16TH DAY OF JANUARY AS THE 
OFFICIAL COPY OF THE JUNCTION CITY COMMISSION MINUTES FOR 
JANUARY 2ND, 2024.

Tammy Melton, City Clerk               Pat Landes, Mayor 

Page 25 of 138



City of Junction City 

City Commission

Agenda Memo
01/16/2024

From: John Lamb, Chief of Police

To: Allen Dinkel, City Manager

Subject:  Appointments to the 911 Board 2024

Objective:  Seek approval to have representation appointed to the 911 Board 

Explanation of Issue: JCPD and JCFD both utilize the 911 system through the Junction 
City Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP). As 911 funds are allocated towards the 
disbursement of specific purchases and operations (governed by Kansas State Statute) a 
board was created to provide transparency and oversight for the use of these funds. 
Representation is comprised from members of Junction City, Grandview Plaza, Geary 
County, and the town of Milford. Both Chief Lankas and I seek approval to be appointed 
to this board as the City of Junction City representatives.

Budget Impact:   None

Special Considerations:   There are no special considerations.

Alternatives:  The Commission may approve, deny, or postpone this 
item.

Recommendation: Appointing Chief Lamb and Chief Lankas to the 911 Board 
as the Junction City representatives.

 Enclosures: 

Page 26 of 138



City of Junction City 

City Commission

Agenda Memo
01/16/2024

From: Allen J. Dinkel, City Manager

To: Governing Body 

Subject:      Approve Consumption of Alcohol at the City  
Gymnasium  for the Geary County Crime Stoppers Law 
Enforcement Appreciation Banquet

Objective: Allow consumption of alcohol at the City Gymnasium on Friday, March 1st, 2024, at 
6:00 p.m. for an event held by the Geary County Crime Stoppers.

Background:   Under the City of Junction City Municipal Code, Section 220.715 B, alcohol 
may be consumed at various City buildings including the City Gymnasium at 700 N. Jefferson 
Street.  

Budget Impact:  None

Staff Recommendation:  Recommend approval.
 
   

       

Page 27 of 138



City of Junction City 

City Commission

Agenda Memo
01/03/2023

From: Allen J. Dinkel, City Manager

To: Governing Body 

Subject:    Request from Junction City  First United Methodist 
Church

Explanation of Issue: Here is a request from Associate Pastor Will 
Ravenstein.

Good morning, 

Happy New Year. I am writing to request fee waiver for Heritage Park Reservation for our 3rd 
Annual Easter Egg-Stravaganza on March 30. I have reserved the park for both the 30th and 
April 6 in case of weather. 

Thank you for the City's continued support.

Will

-- 
Will Ravenstein 
Assoc. Pastor JC 1st United Methodist Church
Pastor White City United Methodist Church
Cell - 620-968-7342

  
 
Budget Impact:  The loss of revenue is very minimal for a community 
event. 

Staff Recommendation:   Who doesn’t  love an Easter Egg Hunt? This is 
a great use for the park and for the enjoyment of families in 
our community.  

Page 28 of 138



Page 29 of 138



City of Junction City 

City Commission

Agenda Memo
01-16-2024

From: Allen J. Dinkel, City Manager

To: Governing Body 

Subject:     Amendment to Agreement for Engineering Services 
with HDR Engineering, Inc.  

Objective:  Amend Agreement for Engineering Services with 
HDR Inc.   

Explanation of Issue: The City entered into an agreement 
with HDR in 2013.  This amendment extends the agreement 
through 2024.  HDR is currently serving the City of 
Junction City with engineering services with our water 
and wastewater improvement projects.   I have also 
attached the 2022 and 2024 rates for reference.          

Budget Impact: Funds are already budgeted.    

Staff Recommendation: Approve the amendment.

Attachments: Amendment, 2022 and 2023  Rates

Page 30 of 138



AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
FOR

ENGINEERING SERVICES

WHEREAS:

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. ("HDR") entered into an Agreement on March 19, 2013 to perform 
engineering services for City of Junction City, Kansas ("CITY");

HDR desires to amend this Agreement in order for HDR to perform services beyond those previously 
contemplated;

CITY is willing to amend the agreement and perform the additional engineering services.

NOW, THEREFORE, HDR and CITY do hereby agree:

The Agreement and the terms and conditions therein shall remain unchanged other than those 
sections and exhibits listed below;  

Section VI AGREEMENT PERIOD shall be extended through December 31, 2024.

Section VII COMPENSATION Item 2.a. Exhibit C shall be replaced with the schedule of hourly rates 
set forth in Exhibit C.1, effective 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment as of the day and year written 
below:

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. ("HDR") CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, KS ("CITY")

By:____________________________    By:_______________________________

Its:___________________________     Its:______________________________

Date:_________________________ Date:_____________________________

Page 31 of 138



HDR Engineering, Inc.
2024 Hourly Billing Rates 

Effective through 12/31/2024 
Billing rates will be updated on an annual basis. Employees may move within categories at any time 
throughout the year based on any salary adjustments incurred by employees. The rates listed below do 
not include reimbursable expenses.   

Description  Billing Rate/Hour 
Technical Specialist II/Senior Project Manager III $325 
Technical Specialist I/Senior Project Manager II   $300 
Senior Project Manager I   $280 
Project/Design Manager IV $235 
Project/Design Manager III   $210 
Project/Design Manager II   $185 
Project/Design Manager I  $165 
Engineer/Architect/Designer VIII $275
Engineer/Architect/Designer VII $260 
Engineer/Architect/Designer VI $235 
Engineer/Architect/Designer V $205 
Engineer/Architect/Designer IV $180 
Engineer/Architect/Designer III $155 
Engineer/Architect/Designer II $140 
Engineer/Architect/Designer I $130 
Cadd/BIM Manager  $225 
Model Manager/Cadd/GIS Technician VI $195 
Cadd/GIS Technician V  $175 
Cadd/GIS Technician IV  $155 
Cadd/GIS Technician III  $140 
Cadd/GIS Technician II  $115 
Cadd/GIS Technician I  $100 
Environmental/Water Quality Scientist/Modeler V  $250 
Environmental/Water Quality Scientist/Modeler IV $210 
Environmental/Water Quality Scientist/Modeler III $180 
Environmental/Water Quality Scientist/Modeler II $140 
Environmental/Water Quality Scientist/Modeler I $120 
Survey Manager  $190 
Construction Manager $220 
Survey Technician/Construction Inspector V $185 
Survey Technician/Construction Inspector IV  $160 
Survey Technician/Construction Inspector III $140 
Survey Technician/Construction Inspector II $120 
Survey Technician/Construction Inspector I $100 
Public Involvement/Communications/Graphic Designer IV $210 
Public Involvement/Communications/Graphic Designer III $175 
Public Involvement/Communications/Graphic Designer II $150 
Public Involvement/Communications/Graphic Designer II $125 
Engineering Support Staff III $165 
Engineering Support Staff II $130 
Engineering Support Staff I $105 
Admin Assistant   $90 
 
Direct Expenses  
Personal Vehicle Mileage CURRENT IRS RATE 
Fleet Vehicle Mileage $0.75/mile   
Printing   AT COST 
Travel  AT COST 
Subconsultants  AT COST 

 

Page 32 of 138



Page 33 of 138



Page 34 of 138



Page 35 of 138



Page 36 of 138



City of Junction City 

City Commission

Agenda Memo
01/16/2024

From: Allen J. Dinkel, City Manager

To: Governing Body 

Subject:     Water and Waste Water 

Explanation of Issue: Last year the City authorized HDR 
Engineering evaluate the operation of the City’s Water 
Plants and the 2 Waste Water Plants.  For more than 30 
years Veolia Water or a predecessor has operated these 
facilities. This firm also operated the City’s  Public 
Works for a period of about 10 years up until about 2011.  
The contract with Veolia had was near expiring but was 
extended to allow options to be considered.

Basically,  three options were considered.  1) Continue 
with Veolia but evaluate the contract and negotiate 
certain revisions; 2) Consider receiving proposals from 
other firms to operate these plants; or 3) Transfer to 
City operation of the plants as many cities do.  

I have attached the three reports that have been 
received. We need to discuss which option or options we 
want to consider and move ahead.     

Budget Impact: At this time there are no exact costs 
identified as there are options to consider, and proper 
operation and maintenance of the plants may not be 
necessarily  by the cheapest cost as over $100 Millon has 
been invested in recent and ongoing upgrades.  

Staff Recommendation: When I first began here in Junction 
City, my goal was to consider City operation of the 3 
plants. We studied how this could be done, but then went 
through the Covid pandemic and that option did not rank 
as high as I first thought.  Even though it could be 
done, there would be a large learning curve as taking 
over the operation of these facilities is not as easy as 

Page 37 of 138



when the City took back the Public Works Operations. Our 
operations are not small and not simple, and efforts 
would have to be made to either keep as many of the 
Veolia employees or hire personnel with the expertise to 
operate the facilities. When the City took back the 
Public Works, there were employees who had been city 
employees, then became Veolia Employees, and  then 
returned to the City.  

When considering contract operations, even though there 
has been concerns with the present company at times in 
the past, presently the operations by this firm are at a 
very high level. If that option is chosen, there is 
definitely more diligence in developing a contract for 
operation in the future. After the incident in December 
of 201 and working with the City’s insurance carrier, 
there is a definite for certain conditions in the 
contract.

No doubt, there are other firms what operate plants that 
could be considered,  but again the contract is a key 
issue.    

Attachments: HDR Reports

Page 38 of 138



Page 39 of 138



Page 40 of 138



Page 41 of 138



Page 42 of 138



Page 43 of 138



Page 44 of 138



Page 45 of 138



Page 46 of 138



Page 47 of 138



Page 48 of 138



Page 49 of 138



Page 50 of 138



Page 51 of 138



Page 52 of 138



Page 53 of 138



Page 54 of 138



Page 55 of 138



Page 56 of 138



Page 57 of 138



Page 58 of 138



Page 59 of 138



Page 60 of 138



Page 61 of 138



Page 62 of 138



Page 63 of 138



Page 64 of 138



Page 65 of 138



Page 66 of 138



Page 67 of 138



Page 68 of 138



Page 69 of 138



Page 70 of 138



Page 71 of 138



Page 72 of 138



Page 73 of 138



Page 74 of 138



Page 75 of 138



Page 76 of 138



Page 77 of 138



Page 78 of 138



Page 79 of 138



Page 80 of 138



Page 81 of 138



Page 82 of 138



Page 83 of 138



Page 84 of 138



Page 85 of 138



Page 86 of 138



Page 87 of 138



Page 88 of 138



Page 89 of 138



Page 90 of 138



Page 91 of 138



Page 92 of 138



Page 93 of 138



Page 94 of 138



Page 95 of 138



Page 96 of 138



Page 97 of 138



Page 98 of 138



Page 99 of 138



Page 100 of 138



Page 101 of 138



Page 102 of 138



Page 103 of 138



Page 104 of 138



Page 105 of 138



Page 106 of 138



City of Junction City 

City Commission

Agenda Memo
01/16/2024

From: Allen J. Dinkel, City Manager

To: Governing Body 

Subject:     Discussion of Agreement Between the City of 
Junction City and Geary County Regarding Emergency  
Medical Services (EMS)

Explanation of Issue: I am highlighting in (RED) what I 
have written in past agenda memos.  The information is 
important to this topic but want to show the information 
that has been used before. 

In 1967 an agreement was made between the City of 
Junction City and Geary County to provide Emergency 
Medical Services to the entire Geary County.  This 
service is provided through the Junction City Fire 
Department. Basically, the agreement provided that 1/3 
of the non-reimbursed costs would be paid by the City 
and the remaining 2/3 by Geary County.  I am sure over 
the years what has been included as and EMS expense has 
changed and evolved but for at least the past six years 
the total salaries of the paramedics has been considered 
as and EMS expenses and then divided proportionally.  
Prior to that time certain  positions were considered 
100% for EMS and again billed accordingly. There was not 
an issue until this year when at the July 18 City 
Commission meeting, Geary County officials said they did 
not want to continue to pay on that calculation.  This 
would lower reimbursement to the City in the amount of 
approximately nearly $500,000 Per year. At this meeting 
the Commission agreed to discuss a new agreement, but no 
action was taken regarding the 2023 budget nor the 2024 
budget as the City had already completed and published 
that budget and changes could not be made. 

Page 107 of 138



At the present time property owners within the City of 
Junction City are not only responsible for the 1/3 City 
portion of the costs, but approximately 71.7% of the 
County’s 2/3 share.

As of this date, the City has determined that Geary 
County owes the amount of $802,566.26. On November 
27,2023, the Geary County Commission adopted County 
Resolution 11-27-23 approving payment to the City in the 
amount of $447,654.64.  At this time the City has not 
deposited this check as we feel the resolution states it 
is a final payment for the period of January 1 to October 
31, 2023.

City staff has provided data that will be presented this 
evening regarding the methods the City utilizes in the 
billing and financing of the Service.  

There is a question that the City billed an amount that 
is for 2022 but it was not billed until this year. The 
County feels they should not pay as it was not billed 
until later. I still feel it is an applicable expense, 
but in efforts to try to find a resolution and agreement, 
it may be advisable to disregard this amount.  

At the December 18, 2023, City Commission meeting the 
action below was taken by the City Commission.

Discussion on the Agreement between the City of Junction City & Geary County 
Regarding Emergency Medical Services (EMS) was presented. City Manager Dinkel, 
Finance Director Miller, and City Attorney Stites gave details and answered questions. 
Commissioner Underhill moved to provide a counter offer asking Geary County to 
withdraw the resolution provide with their last payment, all of 2023 EMS invoices be 
paid in full by Friday, February 16th, 2024 allowing us time to revisit this at our February 
20th, 2024 Meeting, January & February 2024 flat fee of $165,000.00 per month be 
charged to the County, during this time would like to see the EMS, Jail and 911 Board 
Agreements be addressed, seconded by Commissioner Larson. Ayes: Landes, Larson, 
Underhill, Story, & Bea. Nays: None. Motion carried.

The Geary County Commission adopted Resolution 1-8-24C 
regarding the EMS agreement.  This resolution allowed for a 
payment of $505,833.83 to be paid to the City.  to cover 
all amounts due to 2023.  Along with the $447,654.64 that 
is mentioned above and earlier payments the amount paid to 
the City will total $1,510,378.79.  At the time the City 
had not yet billed the County for .the month of December. 

Page 108 of 138



For the first 11 months of the year the amount the amount 
billed by the City to Geary County was $1,329,827.72.  The 
bill for December has not yet been totally completed but 
will be in the $220,000 range.  It appears we will have a 
bill calculated by the City Commission meeting.  This 
equates to a shortfall of about $40,000 from the offer of 
Geary County. The amount the City has and will bill for 
2023 services is more than $200,000 less that was budgeted 
by the County for 2023 and in which they collected property 
taxes for. 

The County is offering to pay $130,773.63 for the months of 
January and February which is less than the City requested 
in the motion made on December 19.

During the budget process the City told the County to plan 
for a cost of a bit over $2 million.  The County, however, 
only budgeted $1.5 million.  That will be an area of 
contention as we move forward in negotiations. 
Traditionally the costs the City bills is always about 10 
percent more than what the actual turns out to be.
   

Budget Impact: Loss of this amount of revenue in 2023 and 
2024 is disastrous to the City Budget.

Staff Recommendation: Continue to demand payment as 
billed in 2023 and 2024 and negotiate a new contract with 
Geary County and reviews other County agreements as well. 
The City provides a high-quality service and in my 
opinion is the best option for everyone.  With this said 
there are costs and expenses involved. All property 
owners in the City pay County property taxes.

Attachments: County Resolution. Agreement

Page 109 of 138



Page 110 of 138



Page 111 of 138



Page 112 of 138



Page 113 of 138



Page 114 of 138



Page 115 of 138



Page 116 of 138



Page 117 of 138



Page 118 of 138



City of Junction City 

City Commission

Agenda Memo
January 16, 2024

From:                   Jason Lankas, Fire Chief / Codes Administrator

To:                       Allen Dinkel, City Manager

Subject:              Dangerous and Unsafe Structure located at 122 West 14th Street

Objective:  Discussion of structure located at 122 W 14th St.  

Explanation of Issue:  On March 21, 2023, the Commission approved Resolution No. R-
3032, setting a public hearing for May 16, 2023, to address the dangerous and unsafe 
structure at 122 W 14th St. Resolution No. R-3032 was sent to the property owner of record 
(Certified Mail Restricted Delivery) on March 22, 2023, and was returned, “Unclaimed”. A 
copy of the resolution was posted on the property on April 17th. Resolution No. R-3032 was 
also published in the Daily Union on March 29th and April 5th.   

On May 16, 2023, the Commission approved Resolution No. R-3049, declaring the structure 
at 122 W 14th St as dangerous and unsafe, allotting the owner of record 120 days to either 
repair or remove said structure. Resolution No. R-3049 was sent to the property owner of 
record (Certified Mail Restricted Delivery) on May 18, 2023. Resolution No. R-3049 was 
published in the Daily Union on May 24th. The structure was posted as Dangerous and 
Unsafe on May 18th. 

The property was purchased. A permit application was received on July 24, 2023 to repair 
doors, windows, siding, roof and floors. The permit was approved and improvements were 
made. 

On October 3, 2023, the City Commission approved to allow the new owner to continue to 
make improvements. Revising on January 16, 2024, before the permit expires on January 
20th. 

There have been more improvements made. The project is not complete as of January 10th. 
There are no stairs from the front porch. The back door is not completed and there are no 
stairs from the back door either. 

Alternatives:  

          1.  Approve, Disapprove, Modify, Table

Enclosures:   Presentation 01-16-2024, Permit Application, Permit

Page 119 of 138



122 W 14TH ST
May 2023

Page 120 of 138



122 W 14TH ST
January 2024

Page 121 of 138



122 W 14TH ST
May 2023

Page 122 of 138



122 W 14TH ST
January 2024

Page 123 of 138



122 W 14TH ST
May 2023

Page 124 of 138



122 W 14TH ST
January 2024

Page 125 of 138



122 W 14TH ST
May 2023

Page 126 of 138



122 W 14TH ST
January 2024

Page 127 of 138



122 W 14TH ST
May 2023

Page 128 of 138



122 W 14TH ST
January 2024

Page 129 of 138



1/3

Remodel Permit Application - 122 W 14th St, Junction
City,KS,66441

Status : SubmittedSubmitted By : ALEX.AGUILLON

Building Permit Application

General Information

Upload Drawings/Plans 

Required For All Types Of Work

Doing Work In 

Junction City

Start Date 

2023-07-24T05:00:00.000Z

Classification 

Residential

Type of Construction 

Remodel

Type of Structure 

SFD

Property Address 

122 W 14TH ST Junction City, KS 66441

esriDataUsed

True

Apt/Ste

-

(If Applicable)

Parcel Number

1110103003004000

Legal Description

RAILROAD SUB , BLOCK 41 , Lot 8 , SS 11 SECTION 01 TOWNSHIP 12

RANGE 05

Applicant Information

Applicant First Name 

Carlos

Applicant Last Name 

Galdomez

Applicant Phone Number Applicant Email 

Applicant Address 

122 W 14th St, Junction City, KS 66441, USA

Property Owner

Owner Name

VELAZQUEZ, GIOVANNI

Mailing Address 

122 W 14th St Junction City, KS 66441

Owner Phone Number

-

Owner Will Be Doing Work

yes

I, AS OWNER, WILL RESIDE AT THE ABOVE LISTED

JOB ADDRESS AS MY PRIMARY RESIDENCE ONCE

CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED

True

File Name Size

Image_172.tif 1.79 MB

Remodel/Addition/Repair

Contractor Information

Building Contractor

[object Object]

Must Have a Current General Contractor A, B, C, D, or E

License

Electricial

[object Object]

Must Have a Current Professional Trade License

Plumbing

[object Object]

Must Have a Current Professional Trade License

Mechanical

[object Object]

Must Have a Current Professional Trade License

Sewer

[object Object]

Must Have a Current Professional Trade License

Gas

[object Object]

Must Have a Current Professional Trade License

Concrete Contractor

-

Engineer/Architect

VELAZQUEZ, GIOVANNI

Project Details

Describe Work to be Performed

* * *

* *

*

* *

* *

*

*

*

Page 130 of 138

https://govbuiltlivesitecentral.blob.core.windows.net/junctioncity//638258015164044548.tif


2/3

Repair Doors, Windows, Sidings, Roof and Floors.

Project Valuation (Total) 

10000.00

Addition: Square Foot of Addition

and/or Dimension

-

Type of Roof

Asphalt Shingles

Number of Squares

-

Fee Schedule Calculator

Fee Schedule

SECTION 500.560: SCHEDULE OF PERMIT FEES

Project Valuation 

10000.00

Value Carried Over From Previous Step

Permit Fee

181.25

Total Fee

181.25

Building (including mechanical, electrical & plumbing) permit fees are as follows:

Fee Schedule

Total Valuation Fee

$1.00 to $500.00 23.50

$501.00 to $2,000.00

For the first $500.00 23.50

Plus, for each additional $100.00 or fraction thereof, to and including

$2,000.00

3.05

$2,001.00 to $25,000.00

For the first $2,000.00 69.25

Plus, for each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including

$25,000.00

14.00

$25,001.00 to $50,000.00

For the first $25,000.00 391.25

Plus, for each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including

$50,000.00

10.10

$50,001.00 to $100,000.00

For the first $50,000.00 643.75

Plus, for each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including

$100,000.00

7.00

$100,001.00 to $500,000.00

For the first $100,000.00 993.75

Plus, for each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including

$500,000.00

5.60

$500,001.00 to $1,000,000.00

For the first $500,000.00 3233.75

Plus, for each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including

$1,000,000.00

4.75

$1,000,001.00 to $5,000,000.00

For the first $1,000,000.00 5608.75

Plus, for each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof 3.15

*

*

Page 131 of 138



3/3

$5,000,001.00 to $15,000,000.00

For the first $5,000,000.00 17980.92

Plus, for each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof 1.54

$15,000,001.00 and over

For the first $15,000,000.00 33562.30

Plus, for each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof 1.02

Acknowledgement

Acknowledgment

This form is made in accordance with the provision of the code requiring such permit and the proposed

construction or work will be done in accordance with the terms of said code. 

I, as applicant, agree to conform to all applicable codes and ordinances of the City of Junction City and/or

Geary County, Kansas. I certify that the facts and information in this application, including any

attachments, are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I further certify that this

application does not contain any fraudulent, misrepresented or false statements.

Permit Application must be completed in it’s entirety with all required attachments and must be signed by

the applicant or it will not be processed.

THE PERMIT MUST BE POSTED ON THE JOB SITE & VISIBLE FROM THE ROADWAY.

Current Adopted Codes

2012 International Building Code

2012 International Residential Code

2011 National Electrical Code

2012 Fuel Gas Code

2012 International Mechanical Code

2012 International Plumbing Code

2018 International Fire Code

2012 International Existing Building Code

2012 International Property Maintenance Code

2012 International Energy Conservation Code

Adopted Engineering Standards

Required Inspections (if applicable)

Required inspections shall be called 24 hours in advance. Chapter V, Article III, Inspections 

True

Foundation

Sewer Tap, Trench & Compaction

Water Line, Trench & Compaction

Framing

Mid Roof

Final Roof

Underground Plumbing, Rough Plumbing, Rough Mechanical, Rough Gas

Final Electrical, Final Plumbing, Final Mechanical, Final Gas, Wall Finishings, Grading, Erosion

Control

Signature Type First and Last

Name 

office

Date

2023-07-

24T05:00:00.000Z

Total Cost 

181.25

*

*

*

*

Page 132 of 138

https://library.municode.com/ks/junction_city/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_TITVBUCOORCO_CH505CO_ARTIIIIN_S505.310GEIN


1/1

Remodel Permit

Remodel/Repair/Addition/Fence
Permit

www.junctioncity-ks.gov

PO Box 287
700 N Jefferson

Junction City, KS 66441
785-210-2951

 122 W 14th St Junction City, KS, 66441

Parcel: 1110103003004000 2023-JC-000746

Permit Valuation: $10,000.00
Permit Fee: $181.25

Issue Date: 07/24/2023
Expire Date: 01/20/2024

Scope of Work: Repair Doors, Windows, Sidings, Roof and Floors.

Permit Subtype: Remodel

Applicant:
Carlos Galdomez

Owner:
VELAZQUEZ, GIOVANNI
122 W 14th St, Junction City,KS,66441

Contractor:

OWNER IS DOING WORK: Yes

CONDITIONS

NOTE: Approval of this application by The City of Junction City pertains only to the City's regulatory jurisdiction, and thus
compliance with City regulation does not necessarily ensure compliance with federal or state laws.

SECTION 100.090 - PENALTY FOR VIOLATIONS
Wherever in this Code, any act is prohibited or is declared to be unlawful or a misdemeanor or the doing of any act is required, or the failure to
do any act is declared to be unlawful, and no specific penalty is prescribed or no general penalty to an article or chapter is prescribed, the
violation of any such provision of this Code shall be punished by (a) a fine of not more than one thousand dollars ($1000.00), or (b) by
imprisonment for a period of not exceeding ninety (90) days, or (c) by both such fine and imprisonment, at the discretion of the court. Each day
any violation of this Code continues shall constitute a separate offense. In addition, those found guilty of violating any provision of this Code
may have all licenses and permits issued by the City revoked.
SECTION 500.440 EXPIRATION
Every Building Permit issued shall become invalid unless the work on the site authorized by such permit is commenced within 180 days after its
issuance, or if the work authorized on the site by such permit is suspended or abandoned for a period of 180 days after the time the work is
commenced. The Code Administrator is authorized to grant, in writing, one or more extensions of time, for periods, not more than 180 days
each. The extension shall be requested in writing and justifiable cause demonstrated. Work not completed in the approved time frame and no
extension was applied for in writing to the Code Administrator the permit will be considered expired and the responsible party will be required to
submit for another permit and will be charged the original amount of the permit for a replacement permit.
SECTION 500.445 SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION
The Code Administrator is authorized to suspend or revoke a permit issued.
SECTION 500.475 WORK COMMENCING BEFORE PERMIT ISSUANCE
Any person who commences any work on a building, structure, electrical, gas, mechanical, or plumbing system before obtaining the necessary
Building Permits shall be subject to a fee established by the Code Administrator that shall be in addition to the required permit fees. The penalty
shall be for each offense in the same calendar year:
FIRST OFFENCE $250.00, Permit Fee Doubles
SECOND OFFENCE $500.00, Permit Fee Doubles
THIRD OFFENCE $1000.00, Revocation of Contractor or Trades License and Permit approval for 1 Year and/or enforcement of SECTION 500.570
or SECTION 100.090.
SECTION 500.450 PLACEMENT OF PERMIT
The Building Permit shall be posted in a publicly visible location. Viewable from a public street.
New Construction shall be required to have a "Permit Box" at the street address of the Site. A Permit Box is an all-in-one permit posting system
that protects plans, permits, inspection schedules, and other required notices on the job site.
ALL Commercial Construction Projects shall be required to have a "Permit Box" at the street address of the Site. A Permit Box is an all-in-one
permit posting system that protects plans, permits, inspection schedules, and other required notices on the job site.
Residential Remodels, the Building Permit shall be posted in a publicly visible location viewable from a public street.
Penalty for not displaying required permit per:
FIRST OFFENSE $25.00
SECOND OFFENSE $50.00
THIRD OFFENSE $100.00, Revocation of Permit, stop Work Order, and/or enforcement of SECTION 500.570 or SECTION 100.090.
SECTION 505.310 INSPECTION REQUESTS
It shall be the duty of the holder of the Building Permit or their duly authorized agent to notify the Code Administrator and/or appointed staff
when work is ready for inspection.
Failure to cause notice to request an inspection by the Design Party Responsible in Charge and/or the holder of the permit for the need of
inspection within a 1 year period:
FIRST FAILURE TO REQUEST INSPECTION $100.00
SECOND FAILURE TO REQUEST INSPECTION $200.00
THIRD FAILURE TO REQUEST INSPECTION $300.00, Revocation of License and/or enforcement of SECTION 500.570 or SECTION 100.090.

Authorized
Signature:

Codes Administrator

Date: 07/24/2023
 

Page 133 of 138

https://junctioncity-ks.govbuilt.com/OrchardCore.Case/GenerateContentItemPdf/www.junctioncity-ks.gov


City of Junction City 

City Commission

Agenda Memo

January 10, 2024

From: Ray Ibarra, Public Works Director

To: Allen Dinkel, City Manager and City Commission

Subject:     Award of Bid for the Storm Sewer Improvements on K-18 near Spring 
Valley Road 

Objective:   The consideration and approval of the award of bid for Storm Sewer Improvements 
on K-18 near Spring Valley Road. in amount of $227,148.00.

Explanation of Issue:  There is a storm drain outlet pipe located on westside of the property of 818 N. 
Spring Valley Road that causes a severe flooding issue for 818 N. Spring Valley Road and 820 N. 
Spring Valley Road during a large rain event. The substantial amounts of storm water runoff are from 
the large apartment complex to the south, K-18 highway and from the newly installed piping from the 
K-18 trail project. 

The stormwater improvements are to install an underground storm drain piping system from the 
existing storm drain outlet on the northside of K-18 and to have the storm drain piping daylight north in 
the Upper Price’s ravine. 

Kaw Valley Engineering developed the preliminary plans, construction estimates and material 
quantities for the project. Kaw Valley Engineering advertised for bids through the Daily Union, City’s 
website and direct solicitation and a formal bid opening was held January 4th, and received four 
qualified bids for the Stormwater Improvements and the bid amounts are listed below:

BIDDERS BIDS Acknowledge 

Addendum #1

Lakeside Constuction LLC. $167,849.00 No

J & K Contracting, L. C. $227,148.00 Yes

Bayer Const $233,319.70 Yes

Smoky Hill, LLC $362,792.00 Yes

The Engineer’s Estimate for the Sanitary Sewer Extension was $215,345.00. The low bid from 
Lakeside Construction LLC did not acknowledge Addendum #1 so City Staff recommends the next 
lowest bidder which is J & K Contracting LC as they are the “lowest and most responsible bidder” since 
they acknowledged and addressed all bidding specs including addendum(s).

Budget Impact:  Funding is available within the Stormwater Fund.

Alternatives:   The City Commission may approve, modify, table, or deny the bid request

Recommendation:  City Staff recommends approving the bid of $227,148.00 from J & K contracting 
LC for the Stormwater Improvements on K-18 and Spring Valley Road.

Suggested Motion: Commissioner ________________ moves to approve the bid of $227,148.00 
from J & K Contracting LC for the Stormwater Improvements on K-18 and Spring Valley Road.

 Commissioner ____________seconded the motion.

Enclosures:  Kaw Valley Engineering, Inc. letter dated January 10th, Stormwater Improvements 
Bid Tabulation of 1/4/2024 and Kaw Valley drawing of the storm sewer

Page 134 of 138



Page 135 of 138



Page 136 of 138



Page 137 of 138



Page 138 of 138


	1. 7:00 P.M. - CALL TO ORDER
	a. Pledge of Allegiance.

	2. PUBLIC COMMENT
	3. CONSENT AGENDA
	a. Consideration of Appropriation Ordinance A-2 dated
	MEMO 01112024 MM
	Council Report 01122024 MM
	Check Register 01122024 MM

	b. Consideration of December 2023 ambulance contractu
	Agenda memo for ambulance adjustments - DEC 2023

	c. Consideration of the City Commission Minutes for t
	CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 01-02-2024

	d. Consideration of the request to appoint Police Chi
	Agenda Memo 911 Board Appointment City of Junction City 2024

	e. Consideration of the request to consume alcohol in
	Agenda-Alcohol Consumption at City Gym 2024 GE Crime Stoppers

	f. Consideration of the request from Junction City Fi
	Agenda-Easter Egg Hunt in Heritage Park 2024


	4. NEW BUSINESS
	a. Consideration of the Amendment to the Agreement fo
	Agenda-HDR Amendment 2024
	Amendment - Owner-Engineer Agreement 2024 Extension
	HDR 22 and 23

	b. Evaluation of Water & Waste Water Plants. (p.37)
	Agenda-Water and Waste Water Evaluation
	HDR Water and Sewer 1
	HDR Water and Sewer 2
	HDR Sewer and Water 3

	c. Discussion on Agreement between the City of Juncti
	Agenda-EMS Geary County January16, 2024
	County Resolution EMS
	Settle Agreement Geary EMS

	d. Discussion on a structure located at 122 West 14th
	Agenda Memo Discussion of 122 W 14th St 01-10-2024
	Presentation 01-16-2024
	122 W 14th St Permit Application
	122 W 14th St Permit

	e. Consideration of the Award of Bid for the Storm Wa
	Agenda_Memo_Storm Sewer Improvements 1-10-24
	Storm Sewer K-18 -Spring Valley 1-11-24


	5. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS & COMMITTEE REPORTS
	6. STAFF COMMENTS
	7. ADJOURNMENT

